Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 8:01 AM

To: 'Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1'

Cc: Towry,Kristina M (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1; Raymond,Amanda R (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1
Subject: RE: BL-12-00027 Crushe LLC BLA

Attachments: BL-12-00027 Crushe LLC Master File Compressed 2.19.2013.pdf

Amanda and/or Kristina,
Could you please review the attached Boundary Line Adjustment for BPA comment regarding issues or requirements?

Thank You,

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lensl)urg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1 [mailto:ldolson@bpa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 11:38 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Cc: Towry,Kristina M (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1; Raymond,Amanda R (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1
Subject: FW: BL-12-00027 Crushe LLC BLA

Hi Jeff —

| apologize for the delay in getting back to you. If you don’t mind, please send these to both Kristie and Amanda (their
email addresses should be above). One of them will do the research and then give it to me. | know things seem to
change often around here, so it’s not your fault you can’t remember. | am handling your area, so if you need anything
else, feel free to contact me any time.

Thanks, we’ll get back to you soon on this one.

LESLI OLSON

RIGHT-OF-WAY AGENT < Contractor, ieSolutions
Bonneville Power Administration

Real Property Field Services — TERR/BELL-1

2410 E. Hawthorne Rd., Mead, WA 99021

(509) 358-7437 (desk)

(509) 378-7447 (cell)

(877) 417-9454 (toll-free)

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 2:41 PM



To: Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1; Towry,Kristina M (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1
Subject: BL-12-00027 Crushe LLC BLA

BL-12-00027 Crushe LLCBLA

[ know one of you told me last time who to notify for land use applications but didn't make a note.. this
time [ will, [ promise. Lila Black is gone though right?

Anyway, ] have a boundary line adjustment here.. see attached and give me a call if you need anything
further.

Thanks,

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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